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From: T.J. Nutter [tjinutter@johncannonhomes.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

Attachments: image001.jpg

I would like to request an address change for the following Limited Liability Companies;

Nutter Cusiom Construction LLCD
y Dan to Bryn LLC

Old Address;

1742 Meadowood Street
Sarasota, Florida 34231

New Address;

4809 West Peregrine Point Circle
Sarasota, Florida 34231

Please confirm this is acceptable.
Thanks

Terence J. Nutter

ELITE Properties Representing:

JOHN CANNON

HOMES. INC.

T.J. Nutter
Chief Operating Officer
LEED AP, CBC 060004

tinuter@ohncannonhomes.com

6730 Professional Parkway West
Suite 100
Sarasoia, Florida 34240
Phone: (3417 924-5935
Fax: (941} 361-1314
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CONFIDENTIALLTY NCTICE: This e-mail message, including aiv ettachments. is for the sole use of the intended 1 ecapient(s) and meay contain confidential or propreciary
information. Any piauthorized review, wse, disclost ¢ or distriburion is profibited. [ vou are nev the intended recypieny, immoediarely contoct the sender by reply e-mail and
destrine aff copies of the oriehinl message.

“Prssuent to the v of vour Construction Agreement, electronic inatl and verbel represeruions” are nor made part of this agreemem and are uot admissible ox an addendum to
the terms of your agrcenent. In ovder for eleciraniv iutit and or verbol represeniations to be made part of your agreement rhey must be full exconted by bol parties in the fori
af a change order or contiract addendim 1o become part of said agreement
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